
UNfTED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DlSTRICT OF TEXAS 

AUSTIN DlVlSION 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMTSSTON, 
Case No. A03CA 905SS 

Plaintiff, 

CASTLE PUBLLSHING. a Tcxas sole 
proprietorship, and TREIGH DUSTIN 
HUBBARD, individualIy, and as the 
sole owner of Castlc Publishing, 

STIPULATED FINAL ORDER 
FOR PERMANENT 
INJUNCTION, RESTITUTION, 
AND OTHER EQUITABLE 
RELIEF 

Defendants. I 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"), filed a cc,m~\aiiit on December 9,2003 

for permanent injunction and other relief, including restitution lo consumers, pursuant to Section 

13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. 5 53(b), charging defendants 

Trcigh Dustin Hubbard ("Hubbard") and his company, Castle Publishing, with engaging in ' 

deceptive acts and practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 3 45. That same 

day, this Court, on plaintiffs motion supported by a memorandum of law, declarations, and other 

exhibits, issued an exparte temporary restraining order including an asset freeze. Plaintiff and 

defendant Hubbard, for himself and Castle Publishing, have now agreed to entry of this 

Stipulated Final Order For Permanent Injunction, Restitution, and Other Equitable Relief to 

resolve all matters 111 dispute between them in this action. 

The FTC and defendants have consented to entry of this order without trial or 
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adjudication of any issue of law or fact herein and without thc defendants admitting liability for 

any of the violations alleged in the complaint. Defendants enter into this order freely and without 

this order, including thc meaning and significance of Paragraph 1V.D as applied to bankruptcy 

proceedings which he discussed with counsel for the FTC, and is prepared to abide by its terms. 

NOW, THEREFORE, defendants and the FTC having requested the Court to enter this 

order, it is hereby ordered, adjudged, and decreed: 

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter of this case and over all parties 

hereto. 

2. The ccmplaint states a claim upon which relief may be granted against the 

defendants under Sections 5 and 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 1J.S.C. $3 45 and 53(b). 

3. Venue is proper as to all parties in the Western District of Texas pursuant to 15 

U.S.C. 5 53@) and 28 U.S.C. 5 1391(b) and (c). 

4. The activities of defendants are in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is 

defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. tj 44. 

5. Entry of this order is in the public interest. 

6. Defendants have waived all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise challenge 

or contest the validity of this order, and further waive and release any claim defendants may have 

against the FTC and its employees and agents, including any rights that may arise 



7. The parties shall each bear their own costs and attorney fees incurred in this 

action. 

DEFTNITIONS 

1. 'Defendant" means Treigh Dustin Hubbard and any company he owns as a 

principal or majority owner, including Castle Publishing. 

2. 'Work at0 Do
Q
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11. PROHIBITIONS AGAINST MISREPRESENTATIONS 

IT IS FURTHER .ORDERED that defendant, 



111. PROHIBITION AGAINST PROVIDING OTHERS WITH THE MEANS AND 
INSTRUMENTALITIES TO VIOLATE SECTTON 5 OF THE FTC ACT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that in connection with the offering for sale or 

sale of goods or services in or affecting commerce, defendant, his agents, servants, and 

employees, .and those persons in active concert or participation with him who receive actual 

notice of this order3by personal service or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any 

entity, corporation, subsidiary, division, affiliate, or other device, are hereby permanently 

restrained and enjoined from providing to others the means and instrumentalities with which to 

makc, expressly or by implication, orally or in writing, any false or misleading statement or 

representation of material fact, including, but not limited to : 

1. Promotional materials, advertising circulars, and brochures or letters that contain 

any false or misleading statement regarding any nraierial fact. 

2. Promotional materials, advertising circulars, and brochures or letters that contain 

any false and misleading representations prohibited by Paragraphs TT.A-E above. 

IV. MONETARY JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Judgment in the amount of $5,469,QOO.OO is entered against defendant as 

restitution for consumer injury; provided, however, that this judgment shall be suspended until 

further order of the Court pursuant to Section V of this order (Right to Reopen), and provided 

further that this judgment shall be subject to the conditions set forth in Section V. 

B. If any funds are paid pursuant to this section and Section V (Right to Reopen), 

those funds shall be deposited into a fund administered by the FTC or its designated agent to be 
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used for equitable relief, including, but not limited to, restitution and any attendant expenses 



B. If, upon motion by plaintiff, this Court finds that defendant failed to disclose any 

material asset, or materially misrepresented the vaIue of any asset, or made any other material 

misrepresentation in or omission from the Financial Statements, the Court shall reinstate the 

suspended judgment against the defendant, in favor of the FTC, in the amount of $5,469,000.00, 

which the defendant and the FTC stipulate is the amount of consumer injury caused by the 

defendant, as set forth in Paragraph N .A of this order. Provided, however, that in all other 

respects this o rde~  shall remain in full force and effect unless otherwise ordered by the Court. 

C. In accordance with 31 U.S.C. 9 7701, defendant is hereby required, unless he has 

done so already, to furnish to the FTC his respective taxpayer identifying number (social security 

number or employer identification number) which shall be used for purposes of collecting and 

reporting on any delinquent amount arising out of defendant's relationship with the government. 

D. Defendant is further required, unless he has done so already, to prowde the FTC 

with clear, legible and full-size photocopies of all valid driver's licenses he possesses, which will 

be used for reporting and compliance purposes. 

E. Proceedings instituted under this section are in addition to, and not in lieu of, any 

other civil or criminal remedies that may be provided by law, including any other proceedings the 

FTC may initiate to enforce this order. 

VI. WITHHELD MAIL 

1T IS FURTHER ORDERED that the FTC may retain, open, or dispose of any mail 

forwarded to it from commercial mail receiving agencies pursuant to Section TV of the 

Temporary Restraining Order or Section ID of the Preliminary Injunction. In its discretion, the 

FTC may return any of the retained mail back to consumers, forward the mail to the defendant or 



destroy the mail as it deems appropriate. Defendant shall have no right to challenge the FTCYs 

actions under this section. 

MI. PROHIBITTON ON DISCLOSING CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that defendant, his agents, servants, and employees, and 

those persons in active concert or participation with him who receive actual notice of this order 

by personal service or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any entity, corporation, 

subsidiary, division, affiliate, or other device, are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined 

from selling, renting, leasing, transferring, or otherwise disclosing the name, address, telephone 

number, social security number, or other identifjing information of any person who purchased or 

paid to participate in a work at home opportunity at any time prior to the date this order is 

entered. Provided, however, that defendant may disclose identifying information to a law 

enforcement agency or as required by any law, regulation, or court order. 

VIII. MONITORING COMPLIANCE OF SALES PERSONNEL 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that defendant, in connection with any business where 

(1) the defendant is the majority owner of the business or directly or indirectly manages or 

controls the business, and (2) the business involves 



(1) listening to the oral representations made by persons engaged in sales or other customer 

service functions; (2) establishing a procedure for receiving and responding to consumer 

complaints; and (3) ascertaining the number and nature of consumer complaints regarding 

transactions in which each employee or independent contractor is involved. 

B. Failing promptly to investigate fully any consumer complaint received by any 

business to which this section applies. 

C. Failing to take adequate corrective action with respect to any employee or 

independent contractor who defendant determines is not complying with this order. This 

corrective action may include training, disciplining, and/or terminating such employee or 

independent contractor. 

IX. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT. . 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, within five business days afrer receipt by defendant 

of this order as entered by the Court, defendant shall submit to plaintiff a truthful sworn or 

affirmed statement acknowledging receipt of this order. 

X. RECORD KEEPTNG 

IT 1s FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of five years from the date of entry of this 

order, defendant, in connection with any business where (1) he is the majority owner of the 

business or directly or indirectly controls the business, and (2) the business is engaged in.conduct 

that is the subject of this order, is hereby pennanently restrained and enjoined from failing to 

create and retain for a period of three years from3he date of their creation the following records: 

A. Customer files containing the names, addresses, phone numben, dollar amounts 

paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and description of items or services purchased, to 



the extent this information is obtained in the ordinary course of busincss 

B. Personnel records accurately reflecting: the name, address, and telephone number 



by defendant, such as creation, incorporation, dissolution, assignment, sale, 

merger, creation or dissolution of subsidiaries, or any other change that may affect 

compliance obligations arising out of this order, 30 days prior to the effective date 

of any proposed change. 

B. One hundred eighty (180) days after the date of entry of this order, defendant shall 

provide a written report to the plaintiff, sworn to or affirmed under penalty of perjury, setting 

forth in detail the manner and form in which the defendant has complied and is c.omplying with 

this order. This report shall include but not be limited to: 

1. Defendant's current residence address and telephone number. 

2 .  Defendant's current employment, business addresses and telephone numbers, a 

description of the business activities of his employer, and the defendant's title and 

responsibilities for the employer. 

3. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this order obtained by defendant 

pursuant to Section XW. 

4. A statement describing the manner in which defendant has complied and is 

complying with the injunctive and other provisions of this order. 

C. For the purposes of this order, defendant shall, unless otherwise directed by the 

FTC's authorized representatives, mail all written notifications to the FTC to: 

Regional Director 
Federal Trade Commission 
91 5 2nd Ave., Ste 2896 
Seattle, WA 

91 



D. For the purposes of this section, "employment" includes the performance of 

services as an employee, consultant, or independent contractor; and "employers" includes any 

individual or entity for whom the defendant performs services as an employee, consultant, or 

independent contractor. 

XII. PLAINTIFF'S AUTHORITY TO MONITOR COMPLIANCE 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring and investigating 

compliance with any provision of this order: 

A. Within 10 days of receipt of written notice from a representative of the FTC, 

defendant shall submit additional written reports, sworn to or affirmed under penalty of perjury; 

produce documents for inspection and copying; appcar for deposition; and/or provide entry 

during normal business hours to any business location in defendant's possession or direct or 

indirect control to inspect the business operation. 

B. In addition, the FTC is authorized to monitor compliance with this order by all 

other lawful means, including but not limited to: 

1 .  Obtaining discovery £ism any person, without firther leave of court, using the 

procedures prescribed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 30,31,33, 34, 36, and 45. 

2. Posing as consumers to defendant, defendant's employees, or any other entity 

managed or controlled in whole or in part by defendant, without the necessity of 

identi fication or prior notice;. 

Provided that nothing in t h s  order shall limit the FTC's lawful use of compulsory process, 

pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. $9 49, 57b-1, to obtain any 
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documentary material, tangible things, testimony, or information relevant to unfair or deceptive 

acts or practices in or affecting commerce (within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. 5 45(a)(l)). 

C. Defendant shall permit representatives of the FTC to interview any employer, 

consultant, independent contractor, representative, agent, or employee who has agreed to such an 

interview, relating in any way to any conduct subject to this order. The person interviewed may 

have counsel present. 

XIII. DISTRIBUTION Ol? ORDER BY DEFENDANT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of five years fiom the date of entry of this 

order, for any business in which defendant is an owner, general manager, 98ness manager, of 



XIV. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

TT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for 

purposes of construction, modification, and enforcement of this order. 

C- 

SO ORDERED, this day of aw&, 2004. 

- 
Hon. Sam Sparks 
United States District Judge 

PESENTED BY AND STTPULATED TO: 

ELEANOR DURHAM ( ~ d .  Bar) Individuallypro se u77 Tm
(u77Eer, )Tj
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